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ré DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

August 16, 2018

Mr. Matthew L. Gordon
Sunoco Pipeline, L.P.

535 Fritztown Road
Sinking Springs, PA 16908

Re:  Permit Modification Request
Permit No. E15-862
North Pottstown Pike Horizontal Directional Drill (HDD) Location S3-0370
West Whiteland Township
Chester County

Dear Mr. Gordon:

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has reviewed the permit modification
request submitted on February 28, 2018, for Permit No. E15-862. This request is specific to
the North Pottstown Pike HDD S$3-0370 location in West Whiteland Township, Chester
County. The request proposes to change the methods of pipeline installation in this area from
a single long HDD to a combination of open trenching and four conventional auger bores.

After review of this modification request, DEP has determined that this request proposes no
additional permanent impacts to Chapter 105 regulated resources, and additional temporary
impacts are limited to the overbank floodway.

Please be advised that your request has been approved, and the Chapter 105 Permit
No. E15-862 is amended to include the revised activities.

All conditions specified in the original permit remain in effect and are to be complied with as
part of this plan revision. Please ensure that the plans are fully implemented and available at
the construction site.
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If you have any questions, please contact me at the telephone number located in the first page
footer.

Sincerely,

John Hohenstein, P.E.
Acting Regional Manager
Waterways and Wetlands

cc: Mr. Simsik, P.E. - Tetra Tech
Mr. Mulray, P.G. - GES
Mr. Waldrop, P.G. - GES
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Philadelphia District
West Whiteland Township
Mr. Rocco, P.E. - PADEP
Mr. Sofranko - Chester County Conservation District
Re 30 (GIS18WAW)225-3



